Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor _ Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamitton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM:
Johy Maxwell, Director
fision of Human Resources
DATE: March 8, 2013

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create positions — Division of Envitonmental Policy

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of
Environmental Enforcement Specialist {Grade 115E) and creates one (1) position of Arborist Sr. (Grade 115E)
in the Division of Environmental Policy, effective upon passage by Council.

The division requests this action to suppott a robust urban forestry program, the implementation of an effective
enforcement program as well as development of an urban forest management plan, urban forest database and the
demand for providing citizens with technical advice has necessitated the need for an increased level of
professional expertise.

The fiscal impact for FY2013 is budget neutral.

If you have questions ot need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.

Attachment

cer Richard Moloney — Commissioner, Department of Enviroamental Policy and Public Works
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